OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1963

Mr. Edward C. Donohue
P. O. Drawer 1372 Zone 48
Bl Paso, Texas

Administrative Order PC-122
Dear Mx. Donohue:

Reference is made to your application dated February 1,
1963, for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 303
(a) of the Commission Rules and Regulations to permit the com-
mingling of the production from your No. 1 well, completed in
the Baish~Yates Pool, with the production from your Wells Nos.
2 and 3, completed in the Maljamar Pool, on your Gulf state
lease comprising the N/2 8%W/4 of Sectien 16, Township 17 South,
Range 32 Bast, lea County, Hew Maxico. It is our understanding
that the production from both pocls is marginal and that it will
beluuoe::.od to the respective pools on the basis of periodic
well tes -

By the authority vested in me under the provisions of Rule
303 (b) of the Commission Rules and Regulations, you are hereby
authorised to commingle the production from the aforesaid pools
on said lease in the above-described manner. Provided however,
that the installation shall De operated in accordance with the
provisions of the Commission “Manmual for the Installation and
Operation of Commingling Facilities"; and provided further
however, that you shall immediately notify the Commission at
such time as any waell in either pool is capable of top allow-

able production.
Very truly yours,

A. L. FORTER, Jx.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/D8N/esx
ccs 0Oil Conservation Cosmission - Hobbs

State iland Office -~ Santa Fe
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee ~ Hobba
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